MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

Department of Law

TO: April Simpson, AAC Coordinator DATE: March 12, 2020
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
FILE NO.: JU2013200714
(Regulations)
Corrections/Reviser’s
Memo

TEL. NO.: 465-3600

FROM: Sysan R. Pollard SRP SUBJECT: Correction to Alaska
Chief Assistant Attorney General Administrative Code (AAC):
Legislation and Regulations Section 12 AAC 54.405, .705)

In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b),
please forward to the publisher the revision to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC)
described below. This revision updates two editor's notes in Title 12.

The first revision is to the editor's note of 12 AAC 54.405. Please revise the editor's
note as follows:

--At the end of the first sentence, insert "; website at www.apta.org"

--In the second sentence, delete "509 Wythe Street" and insert "124 West Street
South, Third Floor"

--At the end of the second sentence, insert "; website at www.fsbpt.org"

The second revision is to the editor's note of 12 AAC 54.705. Please revise the
editor's note as follows:

--At the end of the first sentence, insert "; website at www.nbcot.org"

--In the second sentence, delete "P.O. Box 31220," and insert "6116 Executive
Boulevard, Suite 200, North"

--At the end of the second sentence, delete "MD 20824" and insert "MD 20824-
4929; website at www.aota.org"
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Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions.

SRP/hjh

cc:  Jun Maiquis, Regulations Specialist
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development



